From: Seeley, Shawn

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:55 PM

To: Davis-Urgo, Donna L CAPT OPNAV, N45

Subject: RE: amendment request dated June 20, 2011

CDR Davis-Urgo, please submit another letter outlining the modifications
to the Navy's Master

Materials License No. 45-23645-01NA, Docket No. 030-29462. We need a
letter signed either

by you as Executive Secretary or the Chair of the NRSC. Thank you for
your attention to this

matter. Shawn

————— Original Message-----

From: Davis-Urgo, Donna L CAPT OPNAV, N45 [mailto:donna.davis-
urgo@navy.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 12:54 PM

To: Seeley, Shawn

Subject: RE: amendment request dated June 20, 2011

Copies of appointment letters from executive management.

CDR D. L. Davis-Urgo, MSC, USN

MS, DABR

Radiological Controls and Health (N455)

Energy and Environmental Readiness Division Office of the Chief of Naval
Operations

ATTN: N45; Rm 2D253

2000 Navy Pentagon

Washington DC 20350

Tel: (703)695-5259

————— Original Message-----

From: Seeley, Shawn [mailto:Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 12:45

To: Davis-Urgo, Donna L CAPT OPNAV, N45

Subject: RE: amendment request dated June 20, 2011

Thank you. I'll double check with Orysia on the amendment. The address
is being changed on

your license so that's technically the amendment I was referring to.
Shawn

————— Original Message-----

From: Davis-Urgo, Donna L CAPT OPNAV, N45 [mailto:donna.davis-
urgo@navy.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 11:31 AM

To: Seeley, Shawn

Cc: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia; Fragoso, Lino CIV OPNAV, N455
Subject: RE: amendment request dated June 20, 2011

Shawn,
I believe that the Executive Secretary update was just information for

you and Orysia. It is
technically not an amendment (has not been in the past). If it is



cleaner for you, we could
provide a copy of the letters that give me these appointments.

————— Original Message-----

From: Seeley, Shawn [mailto:Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 11:06

To: Davis-Urgo, Donna L CAPT OPNAV, N45

Cc: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia

Subject: RE: amendment request dated June 20, 2011

CDR Davis-Urgo,

Thank you for the NRSC meeting notice. I am following up on the letter
dated June 20, 2011

from Lino Fragoso naming you as the new MML Executive Secretary. In
order to continue our

review we need the following additional information submitted:

Pursuant to NRC's guidance, we must have executive management approval
of this change.

This includes the submission of all correspondence to the MML project
manager, specifically

amendment requests. In your letter dated June 20, 2011, it was signed
by Lino Fragoso, the
"former" executive secretary. In the past the executive secretary has

been given the authority to

sign correspondence on behalf of the Naval Radiation Safety Committee
(NRSC) . Please

provide a letter from a high level in management that will confirm Lino
Fragoso is still authorized

to sign on behalf of the NRSC. If he is deemed to not have the
authority, please submit a new

amendment request signed by a person in senior management. Thank you
for your attention to

this matter and we will continue our review upon submission of the
requested information.

Please reply within 30 days of the date of this email. If you have any
questions, please email or

call.

Shawn W. Seeley
Health Physicist

US NRC, Region I, DNMS
610-337-5102
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